



**OSCE Supplementary Human Dimension Meeting
on Addressing All Forms of Intolerance and Discrimination**

FINAL LIST OF REGISTERED PARTICIPANTS

online, 25 - 26 May 2020

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Amb. Igli HASANI
Ambassador, Permanent Representative, Chair of the Permanent Council

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Ms. Erida DOBRUSHI
Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Mrs. Viola KALOSHI
First Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Mr. Francesco MARRELLA
Human Dimension Advisor

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Ms. Ingrit PRIZRENI
Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Mr. Jan HAUKAAS
Special Adviser for the Human Dimension

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Mr. Andrew BAKER
Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Anti-Semitism

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Anti-Semitism
Website: -

Amb. Mehmet PACACI
Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson in Office

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Intolerance and Discrimination Against Muslims
Website: -

Prof. Regina MMAG DR POLAK MAS
Assoc.-Prof., Head of Department

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination, also focusing on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians and Members of Other Religions
Website: -

Germany

Ms. Cordula GEINITZ
First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE
Website: www.osze.diplo.de

Mr. Alexander SCHMIDT
Desk Officer

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Ms. Sophie BORKEL
Intern

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

United States of America

Ms. Janice HELWIG
Representative of the Helsinki Commission

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

Ms. Shannon Nicole SIMRELL
Senior Policy Adviser

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
Website: www.csce.gov

Ms. Christine HARPER
Delegate

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

Andorra

Ms. Marta SALVAT BATISTA
Chargé d'Affaires a.i.; Permanent Mission of Andorra to the OSCE

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Andorra
Website: <https://www.govern.ad/ministeri-d-afers-exterioris>

Armenia

Mr. Arman HOVHANNISYAN
Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE
Website: osce.mfa.am

Azerbaijan

Mr. Khanlar AGHALAROV
Senior Advisor of the Department for Work with NGOs and Communication

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Website: www.president.az

Mr. Ayaz AKHUNDOV
Third Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the OSCE
Website: -

Mr. Ali HAZIYEV
Head of International Relations Department

State Committee on Religious Associations of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.scwra.gov.az>

Belarus

Mr. Oleg ANISIMOV
Counsellor

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE
Website: www.austria.mfa.gov.by

Participation in human dimension meetings is subject to self-registration. The participants bear the responsibility for the accuracy and content of the information they submit during the self-registration. The registration does not imply any endorsement by the OSCE, ODIHR, of the names or status shown in this list and is without prejudice to OSCE decisions and commitments.

Belgium

Mr. Fiel VANTHEMSCHE
Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of Belgium to the OSCE
Website: <http://viennaosce.diplomatie.belgium.be/>

Ms. Manon PHILIPPET
Attachée (Political Affairs)

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of Belgium to the OSCE
Website: <http://viennaosce.diplomatie.belgium.be/>

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Mr. Sinisa BENCUN
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Mrs. Biljana JOSIC-BAJIC
Counsellor

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Bulgaria

Mr. Iliya NACHEV
Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <https://www.mfa.bg/en/>

Ms. Vanya ANDREEVA-MALAKOVA
Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE
Website: -

Canada

Amb. Natasha CAYER
Permanent Representative

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Website: http://international.gc.ca/world-monde/international_relations-relations_internationales/osce

Mr. Daniel BARBARIE
Counsellor

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Website: http://international.gc.ca/world-monde/international_relations-relations_internationales/osce

Cyprus

Ms. Demetra CHRISTODOULOU
Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Cyprus to the OSCE
Website: -

Croatia / European Union

Ms. Marina KOVACEC
First Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Dr. Catalina BOLMA-DUPONT
Counsellor

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Website: https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/vienna-international-organisations_en

Ms. Kathrina FALLAST
Trainee

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Website: -

Denmark

Mrs. Fenja YAMAGUCHI-FASTING
Deputy Permanent Representative

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

Ms. Victoria CORDES
Head of Section

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

Ms. Amalie NATHAN

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

Spain

Mr. Eduardo CARRASCO ARANA
Counsellor

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE
Website: -

Ms. Veronica RODRIGUEZ FARINA
Intern

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE
Website: -

Estonia

Ms. Edit KUBINYI
Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Website: -

Finland

Ms. Yrsa Linnea NYMAN
Ministerial Adviser

Ministry of Justice
Website: <https://oikeusministerio.fi/en/frontpage>

Mrs. Katja Paeivikki KOSKELA
Counsellor

Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE
Website: www.finland.at

France

Ms. Emilie DESORMIERE
Adviser to Ambassador, Head of Cooperation Department

French Embassy in Uzbekistan
Website: <https://uz.ambafrance.org>

Ms. Claire NANTIER
Counsellor

Ms. Leonor AVIGNON
Intern

Ms. Tinatin GOGHELIANI
Head of Department

Ms. Ekaterine ZODELAVA
Counsellor

Ms. Helen TEASDALE
First Secretary

Mrs. Evangelia KALAITZI
Counsellor of Embassy

Mr. Sandor Tamas NYIRI
Deputy Permanent Representative

Dr. Agnes KORNYEI
Political Advisor

Mr. Andras Balint STEFANOVSKY
Senior Government Adviser

Ms. Susan Mary CONLON
Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Gudni BRAGASON
Permanent Representative

Amb. Alessandro AZZONI
Permanent Representative

Mr. Matteo PIANCA
Counsellor

Mr. Abzal ALIBEKOV
First Secretary

Ms. Aida BALGANOVA
Counsellor

Mr. Kuban KABAEV
Deputy Permanent Representative

Ms. Dace RUTKA
Head of Division

Mr. Karlis PANTELEJEVS
Third Secretary of the Human Rights Division

Mr. Dominik MARXER
Deputy Head of Mission

Ms. Laima BIRSTUNAITE
Second Secretary

Mrs. Egle MAIER
First Secretary

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: -

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: -

Georgia

Office of the State Minister of Georgia for Reconciliation and Civic Equality
Website: www.smr.gov.ge

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE
Website: -

United Kingdom

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

Greece

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Website: www.mfa.gr

Hungary

Permanent Representation of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Permanent Representation of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

State Secretariat for the Aid of Persecuted Christians and Hungary Helps Programme
Website: <https://www.kormany.hu/hu/miniszterelnokseg/az-uldozott-keresztenyek-megsegitesert-es-a-hungary-helps-program-megvalositasart-felelos-allamtitkar>

Ireland

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Website: -

Iceland

Permanent Mission of Iceland to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

Italy

Italian Delegation to the OSCE
Website: https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/

Italian Delegation to the OSCE
Website: https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/

Kazakhstan

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Website: www.kazakhstan.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Website: www.kazakhstan.at

Kyrgyzstan

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE
Website: www.mfa.gov.kg

Latvia

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Latvia
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv/en/>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Latvia
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv/en/>

Liechtenstein

Permanent Mission of Liechtenstein to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.regierung.li/ministries/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/diplomatic-representations/vienna-a/staff-contacts/>

Lithuania

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Lithuania
Website: www.urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Luxembourg

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Officer

Permanent Representation of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Website: -

North Macedonia

Dr. Evgenija ILIEVA
Minister Counselor

Permanent Mission to the OSCE, UN and other International Organizations based in Vienna
Website: -

Malta

Amb. Natasha MELI DAUDEY
Ambassador

Embassy of Malta in Austria
Website:
https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Embassies/ME_Vienna/Pages/ME_Vienna.aspx

Ms. Antonella BAJADA
First Secretary

Ministry for Foreign Affairs and Trade Promotion
Website: www.foreign.gov.mt

Mr. Matthew GRIMA
Counsellor

Embassy of Malta in Austria
Website:
https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Embassies/ME_Vienna/Pages/ME_Vienna.aspx

Monaco

Mr. Lorenzo RAVANO
Minister-Counsellor and Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of the Principality of Monaco

Mongolia

Amb. Battungalag GANKHUURAI
Ambassador/Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE
Website: vienna.embassy.mn

Ms. Enerel ENKHTAIVAN
Third Secretary

Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE
Website: vienna.embassy.mn

Montenegro

Mr. Veselin SUKOVIC
Ambassador

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to UN, OSCE and IOs in Vienna
Website: <http://www.mvp.gov.me/ministarstvo>

Mrs. Milena MILACIC-RADULOVIC
First Counsellor

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to UN, OSCE and IOs in Vienna
Website: <http://www.mvp.gov.me/ministarstvo>

Norway

Mr. William Ekaas SAETER
First Secretary

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Website: Norway.no/osce

Netherlands

Mr. Augustijn VAN ZWOLL
Senior Policy Officer

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
Website: <https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

Mr. Arne BRANDSMA
First Secretary

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Website: -

Poland

Amb. Adam HALACINSKI
Ambassador

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Website: -

Mrs. Joanna DLUGOLECKA
Expert

Ministry of the Interior and Administration
Website: www.mswia.gov.pl

Mrs. Katarzyna MIZERSKA
Senior Specialist

Ministry of the Interior and Administration
Website: www.mswia.gov.pl

Mrs. Anna ANTOSIEWICZ
Human Rights Specialist

Ministry of Justice of Poland
Website: <https://www.gov.pl/web/sprawiedliwosc>

Mr. Krzysztof LASZKIEWICZ
Human Rights Adviser to the Commander of Chief of Polish Police

National Police Headquarters
Website: www.policja.pl

Mr. Anna POGWIZD
Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Website: -

Portugal

Mr. Eurico Daniel LAGOA DE MATOS
Counsellor

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Website: -

Ms. Raquel ANDRADE BASTOS
Trainee

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Website: -

Ms. Veronica IONESCU
Counsellor

Amb. Elena MOLARONI
Ambassador

Mr. Federico ZANOTTI
Consultant

Msgr. Janusz Stanislaw URBANCZYK
Permanent Representative of the Holy See to the OSCE

Msgr. Joseph GRECH
Counsellor- Deputy Head of Mission

Ms. Tanja SRECKOVIC
Advisor

Ms. Tamara OGNJANOVIC
Second Secretary

Mr. Juraj KUBLA
Head of Unit at OSCE Chairmanship Department

Mr. Slavomir KANTOR
First Secretary

Mrs. Barbara ZVOKELJ
Ambassador - Permanent Representative

Dr. Alenka VERBOLE
Minister Counselor

Mr. Bostjan SIRNIK
Minister Counsellor

Amb. Ulrika FUNERED
Ambassador and Head of Delegation

Mrs. Malena BLOMSTER GYLLENHAK
First Secretary

Ms. Therese SVENSSON
Desk Officer

Ms. Hanna SOEDERBAECK
Intern

Amb. Wolfgang Amadeus BRUELHART
Permanent Representative

Ms. Olga RAKIC
Political Adviser

Ms. Anne-Catherine STOLZ

Mr. Idibek KALANDAR
Ambassador

Mr. Bahodur RAMAZANOV
OSCE Coordinator

Mrs. Lenka SKALICKA
Deputy Head of Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Mr. Ondrej SOUKUP

Romania

Permanent Mission of Romania to the International Organizations
Website: -

San Marino

Permanent Mission of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE
Website: -

Permanent Mission of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE
Website: -

Holy See

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Website: -

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Website: -

Serbia

Office for Human and Minority Rights
Website: <https://ljudskaprava.gov.rs>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Slovakia

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Website: -

Slovenia

Permanent Representation of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.mzz.gov.si

Permanent Representation of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/>

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/>

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/>

Switzerland

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE
Website: -

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE
Website: -

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE
Website: -

Tajikistan

Embassy of Tajikistan in Vienna
Website: www.tajikembassy.at

Embassy of Tajikistan in Vienna
Website: www.tajikembassy.at

Czech Republic

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Website: -

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

First Secretary

Website: -

Dr. Cem ERTAY
Counsellor

Turkey

Permanent Representation of Turkey to OSCE
Website: -

Mrs. Nataliia YEMETS
Head of the Department for Conflict and Post-Conflict Settlement

Ukraine

Ministry for Temporarily Occupied Territories and Internally Displaced Persons of Ukraine
Website: <http://mtot.gov.ua/>

Mr. Anton KORYNEVYCH
Permanent Representative of the President of Ukraine in the Autonomous Republic of Crimea

Mission of the President of Ukraine in the Autonomous Republic of Crimea
Website: <http://www.ppu.gov.ua/>

Dr. Andriy CHESNOKOV
Counsellor

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: vienna.mfa.gov.ua

National Human Rights Institutions

1

Commissioner for Protection of Equality

Website: www.ravnopravnost.gov.rs

Ms. Jelena KOTEVIC
Head of Department for Complaints

2

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua/>

Mr. Viktor IVANKEVYCH
Representative of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

OSCE Secretariat

Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Ms. Amarsanaa DARISUREN
Senior Adviser on Gender Issues

Ms. Maaïke VAN ADRICHEM
Adviser on Gender Issues

Ms. Anastasia FUSCO
Adviser on Youth and Security

Ms. Saltanat SAKEMBAEVA
Senior Political/Administrative Assistant

Mr. Christian RUEHRIG
Senior ICT Assistant

Mr. Gerald KOSOBUD
IT Assistant

2

OSCE Secretariat; Office of the Special Representative/Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Website: <https://www.osce.org/secretariat/trafficking>

Ms. Anne-Lise ROBIN
Programme Officer

3

Office of the Representative on Freedom of the Media

Website: <http://www.osce.org/fom>

Mr. Jurgen HEISSEL
Director

Ms. Kristin OLSON
Principal Adviser to Head of Institution

Ms. Olena CHERNIAVSKA
Senior Adviser

Ms. Sophie GUESNE
Senior Adviser

Mr. Andrey RIKHTER
Senior Adviser

Mr. Antonius VAN DEN BRANDT
Senior Adviser

Mr. Aidar BOTAGAROV
Adviser

Ms. Julia HAAS
Assistant Project Officer

Mr. Adis MUSTEDANAGIC
Assistant Research Officer

Mr. Sebastian DENTON
Project Assistant

Ms. Alexandra DAVYDOVA
Assistant

Participation in human dimension meetings is subject to self-registration. The participants bear the responsibility for the accuracy and content of the information they submit during the self-registration. The registration does not imply any endorsement by the OSCE, ODHR, of the names or status shown in this list and is without prejudice to OSCE decisions and commitments.

4 **OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights**

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

Ms. Ingibjorg GISLADOTTIR
Director

Ms. Katarzyna GARDAPKHADZE
First Deputy Director

Dr. Silvia GAGLIARDI
Policy and Fundraising Adviser

Ms. Christie EDWARDS
Acting Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. Tome SHEKERDJIEV
Deputy Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Dr. Kishan MANOCHA
Senior Adviser on Freedom of Religion or Belief

Ms. Tatjana PERIC
Adviser on Combating Racism and Xenophobia

Mr. Tomasz FILIPIAK
Assistant Programme Officer

Mr. Viktor KUNDRAK
Hate Crime Officer

Ms. Julia Maria KOSZEWSKA
Senior Library Assistant

Mr. Dan Pavel DOGHI
Chief of the CPRSI, Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues

Mr. Pablo ROJAS COPPARI
Migration & Freedom of Movement Adviser

Mr. Martin TOPLISEK
Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Ms. Justyna PAZURA
Assistant Programme Officer

Ms. Anna SIERANT

Ms. Assel ZHABAGINA
Intern

5 **OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities**

Website: <http://www.osce.org/hcnm>

Ms. Mitra JALALI
Senior Legal Adviser

6 **OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office**

Website: <http://www.oscepa.org>

Mr. Marc CARILLET
Deputy Director of the Vienna Liaison Office

7 **OSCE Programme Office in Dushanbe**

Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Ms. Gudrun Friederike BEHR
Human Rights Officer

Mr. Ernis ISAMATOV
Rule of Law Officer

Mr. Vafo SAFARZODA
National Programme Officer, Human Rights

8 **Office of the OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan**

Website: <http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan>

Ms. Marte Freihow LANGELAND
Junior Professional Officer

Mr. Mathieu LEMOINE
Project Officer in the Human Dimension

Mrs. Lola MAKSUDOVA
National Project Officer

Ms. Malika URINBOEVA
Senior Programme Assistant

International Organizations

1 **Council of Europe**

Website: www.coe.int

Ms. Zelfira KONDUR
Project Officer "Protection of National Minorities, Including Roma and Minority Languages in Ukraine"

Ms. Sophie KURT
Researcher / Project Officer

2 **Council of Europe, Vienna Office**

Website: coe.int

Amb. Rudolf LENNKH
Head of Office

3 **Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)**
Website: www.unhcr.org

Ms. Sophie HOFBAUER
Senior Liaison Associate in UNHCR Liaison Office to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies

4 **UNHCR Liaison Office to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies**
Website: www.unhcr.at

Mr. Christoph Friedrich Otto BIERWIRTH
Head of Liaison Office

Civil Society

1 **"Pink" Human Rights Defender NGO**
Website: <https://www.pinkarmenia.org/>

Mrs. Luiza VARDANYAN

2 **A.S.N.I.T. Association Sociale Internationale Tzigane**
Website: -

Ms. Martine SERLINGER

3 **American Jewish Committee**
Website: www.ajc.org

Ms. Felice Gaer BARAN
Ms. Christen BROECKER

4 **Association of Lawyers of Russia**
Website: <http://alrf.ru/>

Mr. Stanislav ALEKSANDROV
Ms. Tkhu Cha Mi VU

5 **Azerbaijan Institute for Democracy and Human Rights**
Website: www.aidhr.org

Dr. Ahmad SHAHIDOV

6 **Bulgarian Helsinki Committee**
Website: www.bghelsinki.org

Dr. Krassimir KANEV

7 **Center for Participation and Development**
Website: -

Ms. Tamar KAPANADZE

8 **Centre for the Development of Democracy and Human Rights**
Website: www.demokratia.ru

Mr. Georgy DZHIBLADZE

9 **Centro Studi Sereno Regis**
Website: serenoregis.org

Mrs. Ilaria ZOMER

10 **Centrum Polskie (Polish Centre)**
Website: -

Mr. Javid ZEYNALOV

11 **Citizens' Watch**
Website: www.citwatch.org

Mrs. Elena SHAKHOVA
Ms. Olga BORISOVA
Ms. Olga STARTCEVA

12 **Civic Chamber of the Russian Federation**
Website: <https://oprfr.ru/>

Ms. Gayaneh SEIRANYAN
Mr. Alexander MALKEVICH
Ms. Svetlana KUZNETSOVA
Mr. Timur BRITSOV

13 **Civic Solidarity Platform**
Website: <http://www.civicsolidarity.org/>

Mr. Harm Klaas HUMMEL
Ms. Antanina MASLYKA

14 **Ecumenical Federation of Constantinopolitans**
Website: www.conpolis.eu

Prof. Nikolaos OUZOUNOGLOU

15	Emisco - European Muslim Initiative for Social Cohesion Website: www.emisco.eu
Ms. Yasemin YUREKLI	
16	Equinet - European Network of Equality Bodies Website: www.equineteurope.org
Mr. Tamas KADAR	
17	European Center for Democracy Development Website: www.civic-nation.org
Dr. Valeriy ENGEL	
18	European Yozgat Federation Website: www.euroyozgat.com
Mr. Oguzhan YUEREKLI	
19	Federation of Western Thrace Turks in Europe (ABTTF) Website: www.abtff.org
Mr. Deniz SERVANTIE	
20	Finnish League for Human Rights Website: www.ihmisoikeusliitto.fi
Ms. Sophia LAWSON HELLU	
21	Freedom House Website: www.freedomhouse.org
Mr. Matthew SCHAAF Ms. Anastasiia LYKHOLAT	
22	Human Rights Center of Azerbaijan (HRCA) Website: -
Mr. Eldar ZEYNALOV Mrs. Zaliha TAHIROVA	
23	Human Rights Protection Foundation Qaharman Website: -
Ms. Dana ZHANAY	
24	Human Rights Vision Foundation Website: www.hrvf.org
Mr. Christian BRUST	
25	Hungarian Helsinki Committee Website: www.helsinki.hu
Dr. Eszter KIRS	
26	Information and Educational Institution "Relevant Concept" Website: https://onby.org/org/64035
Mr. Aliaksandr SHPAKOUSKI	
27	Information Group on Crimes against the Person Website: igcp.eu
Mr. Maksim VILKOV	
28	International Renaissance Foundation Website: http://www.irf.ua/
Mr. Serhiy PONOMARYOV	
29	Interregional Social Movement "For Democracy and Human Rights" Website: fordemocracy.ru
Mr. Michail CHERNOV	
30	Mobile Info Team Website: https://www.mobileinfoteam.org/
Ms. Alexandra BOGOS	
31	Moscow Helsinki Group Website: https://www.mhg.ru
Mrs. Svetlana ASTRAKHANTSEVA	
32	Movimento SOS Racismo (SOS Racism Movement) Website: www.sosracismo.pt
Ms. Marta PEREIRA	
33	Netherlands Helsinki Committee Website: https://www.nhc.nl/

Mr. Harm Klaas HUMMEL

34 **Observatory on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians in Europe**
Website: www.intoleranceagainstitians.eu

Mrs. Ellen FANTINI

35 **Open Dialog Foundation**
Website: <https://en.odfoundation.eu>

Mr. Maksym SYTNIKOV
Ms. Katarzyna SZCZYPSKA

36 **ORIW - Organization of Racism and Islamophobia Watch**
Website: <http://www.oriw.org>

Ms. Yuna IFAKAT

37 **Public Foundation "Notabene"**
Website: <http://notabene.tj/>

Ms. Nigina BAKHRIEVA

38 **Roma Women Fund "Chirikli"**
Website: <http://www.chirikli.com.ua>

Ms. Viola POPENKO

39 **Roma Women Network Moldsolidaritate**
Website: <https://www.facebook.com/FeteRome/>

Mrs. Cristina RADUCAN

40 **Russian Association for the Protection of Religious Freedom (RARS)**
Website: <https://religsvoboda.ru>

Mr. Oleg GONCHAROV

41 **Russian Jewish Congress**
Website: www.rjc.ru

Ms. Anna BOKSHITSKAYA

42 **Social Action Centre**
Website: <http://socialaction.org.ua/en>

Ms. Olena BONDARENKO

43 **Tolerance and Diversity Institute (TDI)**
Website: <http://tdi.ge/en>

Ms. Ekaterine CHITANAVA
Ms. Mariam GAVTADZE

44 **Ukrainian Alliance of Cities and Regions on Roma Initiatives**
Website: not developed yet

Ms. Oleksandra KORIAK

45 **UNITED for Intercultural Action**
Website: <http://www.unitedagainstracism.org>

Mr. Balint JOSA

46 **US Holocaust Memorial Museum**
Website: www.ushmm.org

Dr. Robert WILLIAMS

47 **Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association**
Website: www.btaytd.com

Mrs. Meltem GKIRITLI
Dr. Pervin CHAIROULA
Mr. Onour MOUSTAFA ACHMET

48 **Women's International League for Peace and Freedom Germany**
Website: www.wilpf.org

Mrs. Adelheid MEINZOLT

49 **Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University**
Website: <https://nlu.edu.ua/en/>

Dr. Olena UVAROVA

50 **Youth organization STAN**
Website: stan.org.ua

Mr. Yaroslav MINKIN

Other

1 FENACERCI - National Federation of Cooperatives and Social Solidarity (Federação Nacional de Cooperativas de Solidariedade Social)

Website: www.fenacerci.pt

Ms. Sara NETO
Project Manager

2 International Police Association Lower Silesian Group

Website: <http://www.ipa-dolnyslask.pl/>

Mr. Bartłomiej MAJCHRZAK
International Police Association Lower Silesian Group

3 Jagiellonian University

Website: https://wsmip.uj.edu.pl/en_GB/start-int

Ms. Rita HORNOK
Research Assistant

4 Parole O Stili

Website: www.paroleostili.com

Mr. Giovanni GRANDI
Member of the board

5 The Russian Union of Christians of Evangelical Faith (Pentecostal)

Website: <https://mbv.spb.ru/>

Mr. Dmitry SHATROV
Deputy of the Lead Bishop at the Northwestern Federal District

6 Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore

Website: www.unicatt.it

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO
Teacher Assistant

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators

Amb. Igli
Ms. Ingibjorg
Prof. Fernand
Ms. Katarzyna

Ms. Maria
Prof. Regina
Ms. Christie
Mr. Andrew
Ms. Quinn
Mr. Tome
Ms. Montserrat
Ms. Savita
Mr. Christophe
Ms. Erida

HASANI
GISLADOTTIR
DE VARENNES
GARDAPKHADZE

MARODA
MMAG DR POLAK MAS
EDWARDS
LANE
MCKEW
SHEKerdjiev
PINA MARTINEZ
PAWNDAY
KAMP
DOBRUSHI

Opening remarks at the Opening Session
Opening remarks at the Opening Session
Introductory address at the Opening Session
Technical information at the Opening Session and closing remarks at the Closing Session
Introducer at the Session I
Introducer at the Session I
Moderator of the Session I
Introducer at the Session II
Introducer at the Session II
Moderator of the Session II
Introducer at the Session III
Introducer at the Session III
Moderator of the Session III
Closing remarks at the Closing Session